June 18, 1976

Hr, Nilliam Buttolph
2886 1/2 Bunting
Grand Junction, Colorado 81501

Ra: Application for Site Approval of New Sewage
fraatment Korks for Valle Vista Subdivision
Meaa County

Dear AMr.pButtolphi: -

Thig is to inform you that your "Application for Site iApproval of Haw
Sewage Treatmsut Works* for a 21,000 gpd non-discharging aerated lagoon
to be located in the SE 1/d of the NN 1/4 of the 8W 1/& of Section 34
TSP 1l § R 1 E, Ute Keridian, Xesa County, Colorado was approved by the
Colorado wWater Quality Control Commission at 1te meeting hald on June 1,
1976 subject to the following conditions:

1. avcertification.from:the engineer must be furnished prior to
commencemant of operation stating that the facilities were
constructed as shown on the plans submitted or a Justification
by the engineer and/or operating entity of any changaes that
were mada.

2. rhis facility must be goparated by a certified operator in accord-
ance with regulations established by the Certificaticn Board for
Fater and Wastevater Yreatmsnt Plant Operators.

3. fhe facility must be connected to a regiomal facility and
interceptors at such time as they are avallable in accordance
with the Basin Water Quality Plen. Sultable:covenants must:be
1nserted 1n’ each property: purchaser's.title to:insure, abandonment

srAntarintreatmont. facilities.. Thls approval is rescinded
ninety days from this date if suitable arrangements have not

been complated.

4. This approval is resginded on June 1, 1977 unless definite
ateps toward actual construction have been taken by that date.
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Ke have not received completed plans and specifications for the
wvastevater collection system and treatmant facility for our review

and commants. Btate lav reguires that we review plans and specifications
prior to construction of the system.

Shis approval doea not relieve the owner from compliance with all
county regulations prior to constructiocn nor from responsibility for
sroper eangineering, construction, and operation of the facility.

Please rotaln this letter for your permanent records,

Vary truly pours,

Evan D. Dildine

fechnlcal Secretary

Water Quality Coantrol Commission
EDD:dac

co:  Hesa County Health Department

Robert P. Gerlofs

Distrioct Engineer
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